

JACOB CRAM

ARTIST | DESIGNER | MAKER

jacob@jacobcram.xyz

674 303 4998

80 St Clair Ave W

Toronto, ON

BIOGRAPHY

Hey, I'm Jacob. I'm a multidisciplinary artist, designer, and maker, currently writing my undergrad thesis at OCAD University. I've worked and collaborated on projects spanning a wide range of fields, and with an equally wide range of creators to create compelling and inventive digital artwork and experiences.

EXPERIENCE

Orange Gate Consulting 2017-2018
Motion Designer

Collaborated with both designers and other consultants in the creation of videos for clients. Assisted with the creation of a video production pipeline, and in the creation of an animation library used in both in-house videos, and in those for clients.

OCAD University
Student Event Monitor + Program Advisor
Invited to boards for the improvement of programs at the school + assisted with various events.

Infologistix Inc. 2014-Present
Contract Designer
Ongoing work in creating compelling web designs, and creating content for client sites.

DF Open Show 2019
Exhibition Director
Curated, organized, and provided support for exhibitors of the third installment of Open Show.

REFERENCES

Immony Men
Assistant Professor, OCAD University
i.men@faculty.ocadu.ca

Kate Hartman
Assistant Professor, OCAD University
k.hartman@faculty.ocadu.ca

EDUCATION

OCAD University 2015-2019
BDes in Digital Futures
Attended OCAD University in the Digital Futures program. Classes were heavily team focused, spanning a large number of fields, culminating in a solo thesis research output.

York University Sept. 2019
MA in Digital Media
Accepted an offer of admissions to York University to further my studies in the digital arts. I'll be working alongside top professors in the field of generative visuals.

SKILLS

TouchDesigner



After Effects



Web Design (HTML + CSS)



Illustrator



Blender (3D Modelling + Rendering)



Keynote + Powerpoint

